
NOTICE OF A MEETING 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

Wednesday, August 23, 2023 @ 12:00 p.m. 
City Hall – Second Floor Conference Room 

200 W. Vulcan Brenham, Texas 77833 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Citizen and Visitor Comments

WORK SESSION 

3. Discussion and Update to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) Local
Park Grant Program for the Brenham Family Park Phase I(a)

4. Discussion and Update on Several Capital Projects Funded in FY 22-23

5. Discussion and Update on Progression of 18-hole Disc Golf Course at Brenham
Family Park

REGULAR SESSION 

6. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon the Approval of the Minutes from the June 14, 2023,
Regular Meeting

7. Staff Updates:

• Administration

• Blue Bell Aquatic Center

• Recreation

• Parks Maintenance

8. Adjourn

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that a copy of the August 23, 2023 agenda of items to be considered by the City of Brenham Parks 
and Recreation Advisory Board was posted to the City Hall bulletin board at 200 W. Vulcan, Brenham, 
Texas on Friday, August 17, 2023 at ________ a.m./.p.m. 

____________________________________________________  
Tammy Jaster, Staff Liaison  

(1-3)

(4-6)

(7-11)

(12-16)

(17-19)

(17-19)

(20-24)



City of Brenham Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

Disability Access Statement: This meeting is wheelchair accessible. The accessible entrance is located at the Vulcan 
Street entrance to the City Administration Building. Accessible parking spaces are located adjoining the entrance. 
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request (interpreters for the deaf must be requested twenty-four (24) 
hours before the meeting) by calling (979) 337-7567 for assistance. 

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City of Brenham Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Board was removed by me from the City Hall bulletin board on the _______ day of 
________________, 2023 at _______ a.m./p.m. 

______________________________ _______________________________ 
Signature Title 



To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

From: Dane Rau, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Discussion and Update to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) Local 
Park Grant for the Brenham Family Park 

Date: August 17, 2023 

Non-Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant for Brenham Family Park Phase I(a) 

We have been in a holding pattern since May of 2023 with Texas Parks and Wildlife and the U.S 
Army Corps of Engineers as it relates to the Notice to Proceed for the Brenham Family Park 
Phase 1(a).  The hold up was related to the classification and approval by the Corps of Engineers 
of stream classification and whether or not permits were needed for improvements to take place 
around the minor swales and ravines located on our site.  In July, we were finally able to get 2 
Core of Engineer project managers on-site to walk the property and show them the three areas 
of concern.  We had a great site visit, and a lot of positive information was discussed between 
City staff, Quiddity engineers, Environmental Consultants and Corps of Engineer staff.  On August 
8th we received the letter from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers that no permits were needed, 
and we were able to re-submit the EA.  Staff immediately worked with Paul Wild, Environmental 
Consultant and re-submitted the EA to Texas and Parks and Wildlife who sent it over to the 
National Parks Service.     

This was a huge step to get the “No permit required” letter from the Corps of Engineers and 
should put us in motion to receive the NTP by the end of year.   

We are finalizing the main creek crossing which is 95% complete and looks great.  Quiddity has 
the park plans at 90% design and has submitted them to the City for final review.  Once we 
receive the NTP we will be able to wrap the design up and bid the project out based on the 
amenities that are listed in the grant which include parking lot, 1-mile of bike/walking trails, lake 
feature, lighting, benches, wildflower areas, etc.  We have approximately $1.5 million to begin 
Phase 1(a) and additional funds for an all amenity playscape.   

We look forward to receiving our NTP and getting started with this project in 2024 or sooner.  
See attached letter from the U.S Army Corps of Engineers.   

1



2



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, FORT WORTH DISTRICT 

P. O. BOX 17300 
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102-0300 

August 7, 2023 

Regulatory Division 

SUBJECT:  Project Number SWF-2023-00181, Brenham Family Park 

Mr. Dan Rau 
City of Brenham 
Director of Public Works 
P.O. Box 1059 
Brenham, Texas 77834 
drau@cityofbrenham.org 

Dear Mr. Rau: 

     This letter is in regard to information received April 5, 2023, and subsequent submittals dated 
April 28, May 4, and July 31, 2023, concerning a proposal for the development of a family park 
located in the City of Brenham, Washington County, Texas. This project has been assigned 
Project Number SWF-2023-00181. Please include this number in all future correspondence 
concerning this project. 

     Under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
regulates the discharge of dredged and fill material into waters of the United States, including 
wetlands. USACE responsibility under Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 is to 
regulate any work in, or affecting, navigable waters of the United States. Based on your 
description of the proposed work, a site visit conducted June 22, 2023, the figure entitled 
“Figure 6 Wetland Test Pit and Ordinary High Water Mark Map,” and other information available 
to us, we have determined this project will not involve activities subject to the requirements of 
Section 404 or Section 10. Therefore, it will not require Department of the Army authorization 
pursuant to Section 404 and/or Section 10.   

     Thank you for your interest in our nation's water resources.  If you have any questions 
concerning our regulatory program, please refer to our website at or contact Mrs. Julianna 
Kurpis at the address above, by telephone (817) 692-6139, or by email 
julianna.k.kurpis@usace.army.mil, and refer to your assigned project number. 

  Please help the regulatory program improve its service by completing the survey. 

Sincerely, 

For: Brandon W. Mobley 
Chief, Regulatory Division 

Copy Furnished: Paul Wild, Wild Associates LLC 
paul.wild@wildassociates.net 

3

http://www.swf.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory
https://regulatory.ops.usace.army.mil/ords/f?p=136:4


To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

From: Dane Rau, Director of Public Works 

Subject: Discussion and Update on Several Capital Projects Funded in FY 22-23 

Date: August 17. 2023 

Staff would like to update the Board on several Capital Projects that were funded by BCDC in 2022-
23. The two largest projects are finally designed and ready for bid.

Turf Fields at Hohlt Park Budget $771,000 

This project had to be pushed back due to scheduling and making sure an engineered set of plans 
were designed so that all vendors had an opportunity to bid on alike quantities and specifications.  
We also had to make sure the least amount of impact was had while under construction pertaining 
to Little League and Select Tournaments.  Plans have been finalized and Request for Proposals 
(RFP’s) will be opened on August 29th by City personnel and CEI Engineers.  We structured the scope 
of work so that we have some alternatives to consider, fearing that this project may go over the 
allocated amount of $771,000.  Once we open bids we will discuss how to proceed and discuss with 
BCDC our options.  We are hoping to complete all 4 softball fields at Hohlt and work within the 
timeframe of November 13-Feb 2.  We held a preliminary proposal meeting on August 15th and had 
6 vendors at the meeting/walk -thru.  We will keep you all posted once the RFP’s are opened and 
scored.  

This project details turf being installed on up to 4 softball infields at Hohlt Park along with several 
bullpen areas.  

4



5



Aquatic Center Locker Room Refurbishment Budget $208,000 

BBA Architects has completed the plans for the refurbishment of the main restrooms and locker 
rooms at the Aquatic Center.  These are approaching 23 yrs old and need a face lift.  We will be 
opening Request for Proposals on September 26th.  Improvements will involve updating showers, 
lighting, flooring, vanities, upgrading lockers, benches, and removing some walls along with replacing 
partitions.  We have conducted the asbestos survey and all results came back good.  We are hopeful 
to start in Nov/Dec and be complete within 90-120 days.  We do expect these improvements to be 
over the $208,000 but do have some options if this happens to consider with BCDC. 

6



To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

From: Kyle Branham, Purchasing and Public Works Project Manager 

Subject: Discussion and Update on New Location for Disc Golf Course at Brenham Family 
Park 

Date: August 17, 2023 

Parks Board Members 

To update from the last meeting. We have made significant progress on the Disc Golf Course. 
All 18 course baskets have been assembled and installed by staff at each hole location. We do 
have 1 remaining basket to install as a “test basket” when you enter the course and that will be 
installed within the next few weeks. The fairways have been established with stakes and 
multiple shredding’s have taken place. As we continue to perform shredding and mowing, the 
fairways will become more defined, while allowing out of bounds areas to continue to produce 
natural wildflower growth areas as the park was intended to have.  

We have been working closely with a small group of the disc golf community that have helped 
get the course into the current shape that it is at. This group has a better understanding of 
what makes a course go from good to great and what will draw as many people as we can in 
the disc golf world to Brenham. This group has been playing the course for several weeks now 
and have made the proper adjustments to allow the course to play as designed.  It is laid out 
across all 25 acres and has a mixture of short par 3’s to long par 4’s.  

Concrete Throwing pads or T-pads as the community calls them are currently in the works. The 
18 locations have been established and site prep work is on the schedule. Once the creek 
crossing project is complete, we can get a concrete truck on location to pour each T-pad. We 
are looking to have this phase of the disc golf course completed before September.  

As we continue making progress towards completion; signage will be the final step. The local 
disc golf group have already offered up their services and will fly the course with a drone and 
take aerial photos so we can have the course mapped as accurately as possible with tree lines, 
out of bounds lines, and the variety of hazards on the course. This will be a drawing on the sign 
and at each T-pad location. We will then be taking it one step further and having each hole 
flown from T-pad to basket. The goal with this is to then be able to provide a QR code on each 

7



of the signs so that a new player can scan with their phone, and it will show them each hole 
from start to finish. This QR code can be printed on the sign along with the map drawing.  

Attached you will see what the signage may look like as well as some updated photos of the 
course.  

8



9



10



11



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

MINUTES 

CITY OF BRENHAM PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 

June 14, 2023 

A regular meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board was held on 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023, beginning at noon at Brenham City Hall – Conference Room 
2-A, 200 W. Vulcan Street, Brenham, Texas.

Members Present: 
Bill Betts, Delbert Boeker, Ginger Bosse, Lauren Buth, Lee Chalmers, Tina Henderson, 

Andrea Fischer, Courtney Mason, and Dusty Robinson 

Members Absent: 
NONE 

City of Brenham Staff Present: 
Director of Public Works Dane Rau, Casey Redman, Tammy Jaster, and Kyle 
Branham 

Citizens/Others Present: 
Vicki Bruce; Lisa Keesler 

Media Present: 
Mark Whitehead, KWHI 

1. Bill Betts called the meeting to order – welcome to visitors and guests

2. Citizen/Visitor Comments

Vicki Bruce and Lisa Kessler wanted to inform the Parks Board of the influx of teens 
coming out to learn and play pickleball.   

WORK SESSION 

3. Discussion and Presentation of Proposed New Location for Disc Golf Course at
Brenham Family Park

Dane Rau presented on the presentation for the new location for the disc golf course at the 
Brenham Family Park.  Over the past 4 months we have been meeting with local disc golf 
enthusiasts and laying out the 18 holes.  In last year’s BCDC funding we were allocated $26,000 to 
start transitioning from Hohlt to another location by purchasing new baskets, tee boxes and 

12



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

signage.  We have purchased the baskets but as we move forward will ensure that the course 
plays as designed before tee boxes are poured and signs explaining the holes and coarse are 
installed.  Kyle Branham has taken the lead on this project.  

We have had a 9-hole disc golf course at Hohlt Park which is located on the grassy hill above the 
parking lot facing N. Park St.  As the amphitheater and restrooms were built along with the 
overflow of parking during athletic events this course has had its challenges and could be best 
suited elsewhere.  With the large amount of acreage at the Brenham Family Park and our current 
plans to create a passive park starting with Phase 1A (35 acres) we have around 25 additional 
acres across the main creek on the southeast part in which are open, rolling terrain that will suit an 
18-hole disc golf course nicely.   Holes will be par 3, par 5’s and will not take much maintenance to
make this playable.

We have had a lot of positive feedback from the local disc golf enthusiasts and are working hard 
to make this a destination not only for local users but to attract state-wide enthusiasts to come to 
Brenham and experience an 18-hole disc golf course.  With the main creek crossing under 
construction and in hopes of getting the Brenham Family Park Phase 1A started in the Fall we feel 
this will be an awesome attribute to the southeast side of the park that will fit our passive park and 
not hinder walkers, be affected by vehicles, and yet allow for a spacious area to really get out 
and sling the disc!   

The area that we are working with and the layout of the 18-hole course.  If for some reason this 
part of the park gets developed or changes usage on the back 70 acres these could be easily 
moved and relocated but we intend that this will be an awesome place to expand the disc golf 
course until future development is decided.   

Kyle stated that the group of Disk Golf Groups is very active, pleasant group to work with.  They just 
like Pickle Ball travel areas to play courses.  This 18 hole course should attract visitors to our area as 
well.  The plan is to keep the 9 hole course at Hohlt Park as a beginner course. 

REGULAR SESSION 

4. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon the Approval of the Minutes from the February 8, 2023,
Regular Meeting

A motion was made by Board Member Delbert Boeker and seconded by Board Member Lee 
Chalmers to approve the minutes from the February 8, 2023 regular meeting. 

Chairman Bill Betts called for a vote. The motion passed with the Board voting as follows: 

Board Member Bill Betts Yes 
Board Member Delbert Boeker Yes 
Board Member Ginger Bosse  Yes 
Board Member Wendy Buth  YES 
Board Member Lee Chalmers  Yes 
Board Member Andrea Fischer Yes 
Board Member Tina Henderson Yes 
Board Member Courtney Mason YES 
Board Member Dusty Robinson Yes 

13



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

5. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon a Memorandum of Agreement between Blinn College
and the City of Brenham for the Use of Soccer Fields at Hohlt Park

Dane Rau presented on the presentation for the agreement between Blinn College & the City of 
Brenham use of the Soccer Fields at Hohlt Park.  In 2018, Blinn College began their soccer program.  
At that time the City and Blinn entered into a 5 yr. agreement that allowed Blinn to use Rankin Field 
for home games/clinics and other fields at Hohlt Park for practices. The partnership has been a good 
one and since Brenham no longer plays soccer at Rankin field it puts usage onto Rankin Field and 
allows the city to receive reimbursement for usage.   

Now that it is 2023 a new contract must be signed and agreed upon.  There were some minor 
changes to the MOU which Casey, Dane, Blinn and City Attorney, Cary Bovey approved of with the 
bulk of the agreement remaining the same as the original in 2018.  The reimbursement for usage will 
start at $26,500 for Rankin Field, practice fields and the use of a dressing/storage room. It will increase 
by $1,000 each year capping out at $30,500 in the year 2030.  The original agreement ended at 
$25,500 per year. 

This will be presented to Brenham City Council on June 15th for approval.  It has been a good 
partnership and we look forward to another 5 yrs.  We ask that Parks Board approve the MOU and 
we will relay the action taken by Parks Board to the Brenham City Council.  

A motion was made by Board Member Courtney Mason and seconded by Board Member Tina 
Henderson to approve the agreement between Blinn College & the City of Brenham for the use of 
Soccer Fields at Hohlt Park.  This agreement will be taken to City Council for final approval.  All Board 
Members approved.  

6. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Funding Requests from the
Brenham Community Development Corporation (BCDC) for Various Parks and Recreation
Projects

Dane Rau presented on the funding request from BCDC for various Parks and Recreation projects 
for the upcoming year.  Each year, the staff is able to present and recommend various projects to 
both Parks Board and BCDC for funding opportunity.  These funds are derived from sales tax 
proceeds that are spent locally and are geared to enhance the Parks and Recreation along with 
Aquatic amenities.  We strive to have a mix of new amenities along with maintenance and 
upkeep of existing amenities which keeps our Parks System looking fresh and vibrant.  We also take 
in account the Parks Master Plan and follow our goals and projects to the best of our ability. 

Below you will see the requests that will be presented to BCDC in July.  We are currently asking 
BCDC to consider 13 projects valued at $1.15million dollars.  These projects were evaluated by 
Parks and Recreation Staff, Carolyn Miller and our budget team and prioritized based on need 
and future value to our parks system.  Due to priority, budget, and status of existing infrastructure 
these projects are our upmost importance.   

Tammy talked about the 3 requests from the Aquatics department being the sound system for the 
facility originally to the building as it is not working in most of the facility.  3 single restrooms getting 
a facelift as they are original to the facility.  Replacement parts are hard to find and replace when 
something breaks.  The 3rdt thing is the chemical doors and exterior door replacements.  The 
Chemicals have eaten the interior door frames over the last 23 years, so replacing is a safety issue.  
Board Member Lee Chalmers suggested we look at composite doors.  That is a metal door coated 
with a plastic exterior as they might hold up better and longer in our environment.  

14



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

Casey then spoke about our park request.  Our largest project will be Jackson St Park Phase 1 
Improvements which will help assist with upgrades to that park which could include but not limited 
to, restroom improvements, ADA upgrades, open air pavilion, larger walking/biking track and new 
playground amenities.  Hohlt Park restroom ventilations enhancements, Owsley playground 
surface repairs, turf mounds at Schroeder and Dallmeyer; Batting cage turf – phase 3 at fireman’s 
and Henderson; Fireman’s Kitchen wood door replacement, fireman’s restroom floor 
refurbishment; story board panel upgrades replacing the temporary wooden frames to aluminum 
frames that will last for years to come, movies in the park, and sitting areas & benches for Owsley 
and Hattie Mae Basketball. 

Dane stated that there was a donation made for concrete & improvements at Jackson Street on 
the Pickleball Courts, once the new budget year begins, we will start this project adding concrete 
and some benches. We would like feedback from Parks Board and ask for your support on moving 
forward with these enhancements. 

Parks Board member Andrea Fischer asked if this was around the amount we normally ask for or if 
this was the wish list that we request and see what can be funded.  Dane Rau stated that this was 
about the normal amount funded from the BCDC funding.  This is a small percentage of the taxes 
that come in that are earmarked for our Parks and Recreation Department.   

Aquatics 

Parks 

Description 
Budget 
Request Status 

Jackson St Park Improvements (Phase 1) $715,280 Upgrade amenities at Jackson 

Hohlt Restroom Ventilation Enhancements $50,000 Get much better air flow in RR 

Owsley Playground Surface Repairs $15,000 
Rubber pour n play needs 
replacing 

Turf Mounds and Homeplate (Schroeder and 
Dallmeyer) $27,500 

Convert to turf to help with 
maintenance and wear 

Batting Cage Turf- Phase 3 (Fireman’s and 
Henderson) $12,000 

Add new turf to batting cages 
at these two facilities 

Fireman’s Kitchen Wood Door Replacement $13,500 Replace 2 sets of wood doors 

Fireman’s Restroom Floor Refurbishment $13,000 Repurpose floors in all 3 RR 

Story Book Panel Upgrades (Fireman’s Park) $8,500 
Replace wooden panel with 
metal for longer lasting life 

Movies in the Park $4,000 2024 Movies in the Park Series 
Sitting Areas and Benches for Owsley and Hattie 
Mae Basketball $25,000 

Improve sitting areas at these 2 
locations 

$1,158,780 

Description 
Budget 
Request Status 

Sound System Update for Indoor and Outdoor $75,000 Replace outdated sound system 

Refurbish 3 Single Restrooms $125,000 Upgrade restrooms in Therapy 

Chemical Room and Exterior Door Replacement $75,000 
 Replace rusted and damaged 
doors 

15



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

A motion was made by Board Member Lee Chalmers and seconded by Board Member Andrea 
Fischer to approve the proposed BCDC request list for Aquatics and Parks projects. This will be taken 
to the July 6, 2023, BCDC meeting for approval.  All Board Members approved.  

7. Parks and Recreation Staff Updates

Public Works Director Dane Rau talked about the new Nature Trail at Hohlt Park and its reopening.  

Parks Superintendent Casey Redman reported on maintenance updates and tournament updates. 
• WCLL and WCYSL have completed their seasons. All-Stars play next week.
• Hohlt Bridge bottom boards complete. Will start on sides soon.
• Pressure washed and cleaned features on Splash pad, which opened April 1st

• Replaced Astroturf in 4 batting cages at Hohlt Park and installed hitting mats.
• Major limb trimming complete at Linda Anderson sidewalk trees.
• Flowerbed trimming, cleanup, and mulch installation ongoing
• Hohlt Nature Trail improvements 99% complete
• Skatepark repairs complete.
• Fireman’s kitchen HVAC improvements complete
• LCRA Steps Forward day went well.
• Successful 133rd Maifest

Aquatic & Recreation Superintendent Tammy Jaster updated the aquatics and recreation report 
highlighting:  

• Staffing for the summer season
• Automatic doors: back doors operational, front doors set end of July.
• Parties & Private Parties for then summer
• Boat races with Physics classes for Brenham and Bellville ISD.
• Swimming Lessons for the summer season
• BBAC Usage
• Walk with a Doc continuing the 1st Tuesday of each month at the Blinn College Kruse

Recreation Center.
• Story Walk – new story each month
• Pop up Play Days in June then last two set for September 30 and November 11
• Movies in the Park first movie with 373 participants upcoming events June 23 & August 4
• June 19th there will be a training drill working with EMS, FIRE, Police Dept, Dispatch so this was

a great test for all departments and response time.

8. Adjourn

Director Bill Betts adjourned the meeting. 

________________________________ 
Bill Betts, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Tammy Jaster, Staff Liaison  

16



To: Parks Board 

From: Tammy Jaster, Aquatic & Recreation Superintendent 

Subject: Aquatics & Recreation 

Date: August 23, 2023 

Personnel Update 
- Hiring Lifeguards – for Fall 2023
- Craig Reagan took the Playground Safety Inspector Course in July – results should be

here in 6-8 weeks.  I have been told it is a tough class and people take it multiple
times before they pass.  So, we will see.  He learned a lot and is look at playgrounds
differently.

Update on Projects 
- Locker rooms – finalizing project before we submit for bids
- Automatic Doors are installed.  Patrons are using the back door and are getting use

to Doors unlocking at 6am with the front doors.
- Working on finishing projects from this budget year and working on quotes/ budget

for upcoming projects for the new year

Pool Usage: 
- Private Party – booking fall parties with inflatables, summer parties were booked solid

Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings.
- Brenham Swim Club – beginning September 5th - Daily 4:15pm – 5:15pm
- Brenham High School Daily 6a–8a – new coaches, new times, having all BHS swim

together
- Brenham Junior High School Daily 230pm – 4pm - new coaches, new times, JHS

together
- Fall Swim Lessons – begins end of October

High School Swim Meets – Swim Meets @ Home
o October 19 – HOME against LaGrange
o November 14 – AWAY against A&M Consolidated
o December 7 – HOME against Bryan
o January 11 – HOME against LaGrange
o January 26 – DISTRICT, Magnolia
o February 2 & 3  – REGIONALS, Texas A&M
o February 15 & 16 – STATE, University of Texas

17



BBAC Usage 
BBAC USAGE May/June/July PARK CENTRAL USAGE 

(RENTALS) 
May/June/July 

TOTAL VISITS 34814 CAROUSEL RIDERS & RENTALS 2431 
PASSES SOLD 295 FIREMAN’S PARK KITCHEN 33 
PHONE CALLS TO PARK 
CENTRAL 

3629 FIREMAN’S ROCK ROOM 
KITCHEN 

22 

BRENHAM STATE 
SUPPORTED LIVING 
CENTER 

38 FINKIE PAVILION RENTAL 0 

KRUSE VILLAGE VISITS 50 HENDERSON PARK KITCHEN 19 
RENEW ACTIVE VISITS 107 AMPHITHEATRE 1 
SILVER SNEAKER VISITS 774 ALL SPORTS BUILDING 32 
SILVER & FIT VISITS 19 JACKSON STREET PARK 

KITCHEN 
15 

SWIM TEAMS 2 

Recreation 
- CAROUSEL

o Opened March 4 – to date 4983 riders accounted for

- STORYWALK –New Children’s Book @ ½ mile trail at Fireman’s Park (each month)

- Walk with a DOC –1st Tuesday of month at Blinn Kruse Recreation Center @ Noon
o Averaging 27 – 36 participants

- Pop Up Play Days
o March 11 – Jerry Wilson Park had 47 kids in attendance.
o May 20 – Jackson Street 264 Kids
o June 23 – Henderson 174 Kids
o September 30 – Fireman’s Park
o November 11- Hattie Mae Flowers Park

- Kids to Parks Day
o May 20 – will start at Jackson Street Park then move to the Blue Bell Aquatic

Center 254 kids in attendance.

- Movies in the Park
o June 2 – Blue Bell Aquatic Center – Lyle, Lyle Crocodile 373 participants
o June 23 – Henderson Park – DC League of Super Pets 84 Participants
o August 4 – Blue Bell Aquatic Center – Clifford the Big Red Dog 171 Participants

18



Future Programs & Events 
• Modified SUMMER Hours

• Monday - Friday
• INDOOR POOLS 6am - 1pm & 4-7pm

• Saturday ALL POOLs - 10am - 5pm
• Sunday ALL POOLs - 1pm - 5pm

• August 14 - 18 - Outdoor Leisure Pool CLOSED due to start of SCHOOL (Open
Weekends until Sept. 3)

• August 16 - BISD School Begins
• August 19 - ALL POOLS OPEN 10am - 5pm
• August 19 - CAROUSEL Open 11am - 4pm
• August 19 - Private POOL PARTY Leisure Pool- 530pm - 730pm
• August 20- All POOLs OPEN 1pm - 5pm
• August 20- Private POOL PARTY Leisure Pool- 530pm - 730pm

• Beginning August 21 - BISD Swim Teams Begin Swimming
• Brenham High School (3 lanes) 6am - 8am
• Brenham Junior High (all Lanes) 230pm - 4pm

• August 23 - PARKS BOARD MEETING - Noon
• August 26 - INDOOR POOLS OPEN 2pm - 5pm

• Due to Special Olympic Swim Meet
• LEISURE Pool OPEN 10am - 5pm

• August 26 - CAROUSEL Open 11am - 4pm
• August 26 - Private POOL PARTY Leisure Pool- 530pm - 730pm
• August 27- All POOLs OPEN 1pm - 5pm
• August 27- Private POOL PARTY Leisure Pool- 530pm - 730pm

• LAST WEEKEND FOR LEISURE POOL & EXTENDED WEEKEND HOURS
• September 2 - ALL POOLS OPEN 10am - 5pm
• September 2 - CAROUSEL Open 11am - 4pm
• September 3- All POOLs OPEN 1pm - 5pm

• LAST DAY FOR LEISURE Summer 2023
• September 4 - LABOR DAY HOLIDAY All Pools CLOSED

• FALL Hours (beginning Sept. 5)
• Monday - Friday

• INDOOR POOLS 6am - 1pm & 4-7pm
• Saturday Indoor Pools - 9am - 1pm

• Sunday ALL POOLs - CLOSED

19



To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Members 

From: Casey Redman, Parks Superintendent 

Date: August 23rd, 2023 

Re: Park Maintenance & Tournament Update 

• WCLL Minor All-Star tournament held at Linda Anderson Park

• Playground pillow installed at Firemans and Hohlt playgrounds

• Irrigation leaks

• Nature trail bridge stained by St. Peters Church 175th anniversary

• Constant irrigation rotor checks at all irrigated areas

• Nature Trail grand opening on July 14th

• 18 disc golf baskets installed at Brenham Family Park

• Hohlt walking trail bridge repairs

• Top dressed Rankin and Blinn with 90 and 40 yards of sand

• Splashpad shade canopy over control panel installed

• WCYSA, BFFL, and local church flag football leagues starting soon

20



2 22



3 23



4 

Tournament Update:

3rd-4th Texas Baseball Tournaments BB Firemans 8 teams

4th STYSA-6 larger fields + Rankin Soccer Gareth Glick 500 partic.

10th-11th Proform Softball SB Kenny Bruce 41 teams

17th-18th 16th-18th Results BB BB Andy Harrington 27 teams

Play FASA SB Shannon Holland 16 teams

WCLL-Minor All Stars 16th-26th BB WCLL 10 teams

24th-26th Results BB BB Andy Harrington 18 teams

1st-2nd BVR Baseball BB Jared 20 teams

8th-9th Play FASA SB Shannon Holland 12 teams

5th-6th WCYSA Soccer Timothy Sheets 6 teams

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

24


	Agenda 8.23.2023
	(1) TPWD updates
	20230807 SWF-2023-00181 NPR
	(1) BCDC Project Update Memo
	Disc Golf Parks Board
	Parks Board Members
	To update from the last meeting. We have made significant progress on the Disc Golf Course. All 18 course baskets have been assembled and installed by staff at each hole location. We do have 1 remaining basket to install as a “test basket” when you en...
	We have been working closely with a small group of the disc golf community that have helped get the course into the current shape that it is at. This group has a better understanding of what makes a course go from good to great and what will draw as m...
	Concrete Throwing pads or T-pads as the community calls them are currently in the works. The 18 locations have been established and site prep work is on the schedule. Once the creek crossing project is complete, we can get a concrete truck on location...
	As we continue making progress towards completion; signage will be the final step. The local disc golf group have already offered up their services and will fly the course with a drone and take aerial photos so we can have the course mapped as accurat...
	Attached you will see what the signage may look like as well as some updated photos of the course.

	(1) Draft_June 14 Minutes
	Dane Rau presented on the presentation for the new location for the disc golf course at the Brenham Family Park.  Over the past 4 months we have been meeting with local disc golf enthusiasts and laying out the 18 holes.  In last year’s BCDC funding we...
	We have had a 9-hole disc golf course at Hohlt Park which is located on the grassy hill above the parking lot facing N. Park St.  As the amphitheater and restrooms were built along with the overflow of parking during athletic events this course has ha...
	We have had a lot of positive feedback from the local disc golf enthusiasts and are working hard to make this a destination not only for local users but to attract state-wide enthusiasts to come to Brenham and experience an 18-hole disc golf course.  ...
	The area that we are working with and the layout of the 18-hole course.  If for some reason this part of the park gets developed or changes usage on the back 70 acres these could be easily moved and relocated but we intend that this will be an awesome...
	Kyle stated that the group of Disk Golf Groups is very active, pleasant group to work with.  They just like Pickle Ball travel areas to play courses.  This 18 hole course should attract visitors to our area as well.  The plan is to keep the 9 hole cou...

	BBAC 8-23-23
	Personnel Update
	Update on Projects
	Pool Usage:
	Recreation
	Future Programs & Events

	parks

